
Fish Screening Oversight Committee 

QW Consulting, LLC     www.qwconsult.com 

DATE:  July 14, 2023 

TO: 

 

Fish Screening Oversight Committee (FSOC) 

FROM: 

 

Neil Ward  

SUBJECT: July 20, 2023 FSOC Teleconference Meeting – DRAFT Agenda  

 

FSOC Teleconference Meeting 

Thursday, July 20, 2023 

8:30 – 9:30 a.m. (Pacific)  
 

Virtual:  

https://meet.google.com/hvo-isje-yiv?hs=122&authuser=0 

 

If you cannot participate virtually: 

1-669-241-7597 

PIN: 349 137 496# 

 

  

Draft Agenda 

 

ITEM 1 Introductions 

ITEM 2  NPCC Updates - Discussion  

Mark Fritsch (NPCC) will provide updates regarding non-recurring maintenance needs for 

screens in FY2023 and 2024. 

ITEM 3 2023 FSOC Passage Training Workshop – Updates and Discussion  

Jeff Brown (NOAA) and Neil Ward will lead participants in a discussion regarding agenda 

items and logistics for the workshop that will be convened in late 2023.  

ITEM 4 Next Meeting – Thursday, July 20, 2023 (8:30 a.m. – 9:30 a.m.) 

 


